

the dr&pw

Department:
Roads and Public Works
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

DEPARTMENTAL POLICY ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents	Page
1. DEFINITIONS	3
2. INTRODUCTION	4
3. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK	4
4. OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE	5
5. SPRINCIPLES, VALUES AND PHILOSOPHY	5
6. PROCEDURES	6
6.1 Facilities, Training and Assistance to Health and Safety Representatives	6
6.2 Cooperation with Inspectors by the Employer and Employees	7
6.3 The Occupational Health and Safety Committee (OHSC)	7
6.4 The Business of the Health and Safety Committee	8
6.5 Acts or Omissions by Employees	8
6.6 Contingency Plan	8
6.6 Compliance	9
7. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES	9
7.1 General Duties of the Department as an Employer	9
7.2 Responsibilities of Employees	10
7.3 Responsibilities of the Department and Self-Employed Persons to Persons Other	ner
than their Employees	10
7.4 Duties	11
7.5 Designation of Occupational Health and Safety Representatives (OHSRs)	11
7.6 The Functions of Occupational Health and Safety Representatives	,12
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATION	13
9. MONITORING AND EVALUATION	13

DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND PUBLIC WORKS | 2 DEPARTMENTAL POLICY ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

10.	POLICY ADOPTION AND REVIEW	13
11.	APPROVAL	14

DEFINITIONS 1.

Unless otherwise indicated, the following terms shall be defined as follows:

process of the second s	
"Accident"	Means any accident arising out of and in the course of an employee's employment and resulting in a personal injury, illness or death of the employee.
"Accounting Officer / Head of Department"	A person in terms of section 36 of the Public Finance Management Act, Act No. 1 of 1999, as amended.
"Act"	Means the Occupational Health and Safety Act, Act No. 85 of 1993.
"Contingency Officers"	Means Occupational Health and Safety representatives.
"Contingency Plan"	Means any action that is to be activated during any emergency situation is order to prevent and/or combat or counteract the effects and results of an emergency situation where life or property is threatened.
"Danger"	Means anything that may cause injury or damage to persons or property.
"Department"	Means the Department of Roads and Public Works, Northern Cape Province.
"Employee / Official"	(a) Any person that has been appointed permanently, notwithstanding that such appointment may be on probation, to a post contemplated in section 8 (1) (a) of the Public Service Act, Act No. 103 of 1994, as amended; and includes a person contemplated in section 8 (1) (b) or 8 (3) (c) of that Act; or
	(b) any person that has been appointed on contract in terms of section 8 (1) (c) (ii) of the Public Service Act.
"Employer"	Means the HEAD OF DEPARTMENT of Roads and Public Works or the official to whom the responsibility for compliance with the Act, has been delegated.
"Hazard"	Means any source of/or exposure to danger.
"Health and Safety Standard"	Means any standard irrespective of whether or not it has the force of law, which, if applied for the purposes of this policy, will, in the opinion of the Accounting Officer, promote the attainment of the objectives of this policy.
"Healthy"	Means free from illness or injury attributable to occupational causes.
'Inspector'	Means an Occupational Health and Safety Inspector of the National Department of Labour.
'Occupational Health"	Includes occupational hygiene, occupational medicine and biological monitoring.
"Occupational Health and Safety Committee" (OHSC)	Means a committee established under section 19 of the Act.
Occupational Health and Safety Representative" (OHSR)	Means an authorized person, designated to perform health and safety duties in the Department.

"Occupational Hygiene"	Means the anticipation, recognition evaluation and control of conditions arising in or from the workplace, which may cause illness or adverse health effects to persons.		
"Occupational Medicine"	Means the prevention, diagnosis and treatment of Illness, injury and adverse health effects associated with a particular type of work.		
"Premises"	Include any building, vehicle or aircraft owned by the Department.		
"Proper Use"	Means use of any item with reasonable care, and with due regard for ar information, instruction or advice supplied by the designer, manufacture importer, seller or supplier.		
"Risk"	Means the probability that injury or damage will occur.		
"Safe"	Means free from any hazard.		
"Workplace"	Means any premises or place where an official of the Department performs work in the course of her/his employment.		

2. INTRODUCTION

The Occupational Health and Safety Act of 1993, requires the employer to provide and maintain as far as reasonable and practical a work environment that is safe and without risk to the health of employees. This means the employer must ensure that the workplace is free of hazardous ergonomics and substances, microorganisms, and the like, which may cause injury or diseases. Where this is not possible, the employer has to inform the employees of the risks and dangers, and how these may be prevented. The Department is legally obliged and committed to create a healthy and safe working environment for all its employees.

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 3.

- . The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act, Act No. 108 of 1996.
- The Occupational Health and Safety, Act No. Act 85 of 1993, as amended and regulated issues in terms of section 43 of the Act.
- The Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act, Act 130 of 1993, as amended.
- The Basic Conditions of Employment Act, Act No. 75 of 1997, as amended.
- The Labour Relations Act, Act No. 66 of 1995, as amended.
- The Employment Equity Act, Act No. 55 of 1998, as amended.
- The Disaster Management Act, Act No. 57 of 2000, as amended.
- The Public Service Act. Act No. 103 of 1994, as amended.
- The Fire Brigade Act, Act No. 99 of 1997, as amended.
- The Hazardous Substances Act, Act No. 15 of 1973, as amended.
- The General Administration Regulations of 2003.
- PSCBC Resolution 2 of 1999, as amended.

- The National Water Act. Act No. 36 of 1998.
- The National Building Regulation Act, Act No. 103 of 1977.
- The National Environmental Management Act, Act No. 107 of 1998.
- The Environmental Conservation Act. Act No. 73 of 1989.
- The Road Transportation Act, Act No. 74 of 1979, as amended.
- The Tobacco Control Act, Act No. 83 of 1993, as amended.
- The Public Service Regulations of 2001, as amended.
- The Access to Public Premises and Vehicles Act, Act No. 53 of 1985.
- The National Health Act, Act No. 61 of 2003.

4. **OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE**

The objective of this policy is to establish minimum standards and requirements of occupational health and safety for the Department in order to reduce the risk by:

- 4.1 Identifying hazards and possible risks causing incidents and accidents.
- 4.2 Setting standards of practice, procedures and accountability.
- 4.3 Measuring performance against standards.
- 4.4 Evaluating compliance with standards.
- Correcting deficiencies, deviations, and set standards of procedures to be followed. 4.5
- 4.6 Creating and maintaining a healthy and safe work environment.

In terms of its scope, the provisions of this policy are applicable to all employees and work places of the Department, as well as persons other than employees whilst within the premises of the Department.

5. PRINCIPLES, VALUES AND PHILOSOPHY

All managers and employees of the Department, including contractors and visitors, have a shared responsibility for contributing to the health and safety of all persons in the workplace. The promotion and maintenance of occupational health and safety, and the dissemination of occupational health and safety information is primarily the responsibility of management. Management at all levels, in consultation with employees, have the responsibility for developing, implementing and keeping under review the Department's

Occupational Health and Safety programme. The Department will strive to continuously improve occupational health, safety and environmental compliance by adhering to the following:

5.1 Developing and improving programs and procedures to ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

- 5.2 Ensuring that personnel are properly trained and provided with appropriate safety and emergency equipment, where applicable.
- Taking appropriate action to correct hazards or conditions that endanger health, safety and the 5.3 environment.
- Considering safety and environmental factors in all operating decisions, including planning and 5.4 acquisition.
- 5.5 Engaging in sound re-use and recycling practices and exploring feasible opportunities to minimize the amount and toxicity of waste generated.
- 5.6 Using energy efficiently throughout all operations.
- Encouraging personal accountability and emphasizing compliance with standards and conformance with 57 departmental policies and best practices during employee training and in performance reviews.
- 5.8 Communicating our desire to continuously improve our performance and fostering the expectation that every employee will adhere to this policy and will report any environmental, health, or safety concern to management.
- Monitoring of progress through periodic evaluations. 5.9

PROCEDURES 6.

- 6.1 Facilities, Training and Assistance to Health and Safety Representatives
- 6.1.1 An approved inspection authority as agreed upon by the Occupational Health and Safety Committee (OHSC) will carry out an initial risk analysis of every workplace. This will form the basis/platform from where the health and safety representatives in conjunction with the OHSC can handle the process further.
- 6.1.2 A safety management system will be implemented for every workplace as provided for by relevant bodies as agreed upon by the OHSC.
- 6.1.3 To assist the health and safety representatives in performing their duties, all employees will be continually educated and guided on eliminating health and safety hazards and on the prevention of accidents. This will be kick-started by all employees undergoing health and safety courses or the STEP (safety through empowerment of people) programme, which will be funded by the clusters.
- 6.1.4 Health and safety representatives will be provided with any other facilities, training and assistance as identified from time to time by any of the parties to and agreed upon by the OHSC

6.2. Co-Operation with inspectors by the Employer and Employees

- 6.2.1 The employer and employees must comply with requests, orders, directions, and subpoenas, from inspectors and may not prevent another person from complying with the inspector's requests, orders and directions.
- 6,2.2 The inspectors' questions should be answered, but employees are not obliged to answer questions, which may be incriminating to them.
- 6.2.3 When the inspector so requires he/she must be provided with the necessary means and assistance to conduct an investigation.
- 6.2.4 The inspector may not be insulted or interrupted during an investigation.

6.3. The Occupational Health and Safety Committee (OHSC)

- 6.3.1 The OHSC shall consist of all health and safety representatives within the Department,
- 6.3.2 The composition of the OHSC will be in terms of Section 19 of the Occupational Health and Safety, Act No. Act 85 of 1993, as amended.
- 6.3.3 The number of persons nominated by the employer shall not exceed the number of health and safety representatives on the OHSC.
- 6.3.4 The OHSC may co-opt one or more persons by reason of his or her or their particular knowledge of health and safety matters as an advisory member(s) of the committee.
- 6.3.5 Representatives from trade unions are welcome.
- 6.3.6 If 10% or more of employees forward a request for a meeting to the Inspector, the chairperson may order that such a meeting be held within 14 working days.
- 6.3.7 If such a meeting does not take place, employees may forward the request to an inspector who may order such meeting be held at a time and place as he/she may determine.

The Business of The Occupational Health and Safety Committee

- 6.4.1 The OHSC will meet as often as may be necessary, but at least four times in a calendar year at a venue to be made available by the employer for this purpose. Any costs incurred by health and safety representatives or any designated employees to attend meetings, will be borne by the Directorate of Corporate Services.
- 6.4.2 The Corporate Services Directorate would provide the necessary expertise through which the OHSC will operate and report.
- 6.4.3 The OHSC will conduct its business in accordance with sections 19 and 20 of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 as well as be responsible for the allocation of the health and safety representatives per workplace.
- 6.4.4 The committee shall determine the procedure at meetings of the OHSC.
- 6.4.5 The OHSC will also present its minutes of decisions and recommendations to the Director Corporate Services for information and any further actions as might be deemed necessary.

6.5 Acts or Omissions by Employees

6.5.1 Where an employee's action is deemed to be contradictory to this policy, he/she shall be charged with misconduct and disciplinary action initiated against him/her and carried out in terms of the Disciplinary Code Resolution 2 of 1999, as amended by PSCBC Resolution 1 of 2003.

6.6 **Contingency Plan**

- 6.6.1 The Directorate Corporate Services shall develop and implement the contingency plan within the Department.
- 6.6.2 Evacuation drills must be conducted periodically in terms of the contingency plan to ensure adherence of employees and to evaluate the effectiveness of the plan.
- 6.6.3 The Occupational Health and Safety committee must review and up-date the contingency plan every three years.

6.7 Compliance

All employees shall comply with this departmental Occupational Health and Safety policy. 6.7.1

7. **ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES**

It is the responsibility of both the employer as well as all employees to ensure a safe and healthy working environment in the premises of the Department.

7.1 General Duties of the Department as an Employer

- 7.1.1 The Department shall provide and maintain all equipment that is necessary to perform work and all systems according to which work must be done, in a condition that will not affect the health and safety of employees. Protective equipment should be provided where it is required to mitigate risks and hazards.
- 7.1.2 To ensure that these duties are compiled with, the Department as employer must:
- (a) Take measures to protect its employee's health and safety against hazards that may result from the production, processing, use, handling, storage or transportation of articles/substances i.e. anything that employees come into contact with at work.
- Ensure that contingency officers are equipped with the first aid kit that would be accessible to all (b) employees in cases of emergency.
- (c) Identify potential hazards which may be present while work is being done, something is being produced, processed, used, stored or transported.
- (d) Provide precautionary measures and means to implement the measures that are necessary for any equipment, which is being used to protect employees against hazards. This must be done by providing the necessary information, instructions, training and supervision while keeping the extent of employee's competence in mind, i.e. a list of what employees may and may not do, (e.g. not permit anyone to carry on with any task unless the necessary precautionary measures have been taken).
- Take steps to ensure that every employee within his/her employment complles with the requirements of (e) this policy.
- Enforce the necessary control measures in the interest of health and safety. **(f)**

DEPARTMENTAL POLICY ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

- (g) Ensure that each employee is trained and understands the hazards associated with the work he/she is performing.
- (h) Ensure that Occupational Health and Safety precautionary measures are implemented and maintained.

7.2. Responsibilities of Employees

- 7.2.1 It is the duty of all employees to:
- (a) Take care of their own health and safety, as well as that of other employees who may be affected by their actions or negligence at work.
- Provide information to inspectors from the National Department of Labour, when so required. (b)
- Wear the prescribed safety clothing or use the prescribed safety equipment where necessary. (c)
- Report unsafe or unhealthy conditions to the employer or an Occupational Health and Safety (d) Representative (OHSR) as soon as possible. If employees are involved in an incident that may affect their health or cause an injury, they should report that incident to the employer and an authorized person or the OHSR as soon as possible, but not later than the end of the shift during which the incident occurred; unless the circumstances were such that the reporting of the incident was not possible, in which case the employee must report the incident as soon as it is practically possible.
- Carry out any lawful order given, and obey the health and safety rules and procedures laid down by the (e) employer or by any other authorized person in the interest of health and safety.
- Execute good housekeeping in the workplace and ensure that there is no health and safety hazard due **(f)** to bad housekeeping.
- The principle to be followed to reduce risks is to make sure that there is a place for everything and (g) everything is in its place.
- 7.3 Responsibilities of the Department and Self-Employed Persons To Persons Other than their **Employees**
- 7.3.1 The Department shall ensure that business is conducted in such a manner as to ensure, as far as is reasonably practicable, that persons other than those in the employment of the Department, who may be

directly affected by the Department's activities are not thereby exposed to hazards to their health and safety.

7.3.2 The self-employed person operating within the scope of the Department shall conduct his/her undertaking in such a manner as to ensure, as far as is reasonably practicable, that he/she and other persons who may be directly affected by his/her activities are not thereby exposed to hazards to their health or safety.

Duties 7.4

- 7.4.1 The Chief Director Corporate Services of the Department shall, as far as it is reasonable and practical, ensure that all activities relating to health and safety are conducted and discharged according to the Act.
- 7.4.2 The Head of Department as Accounting Officer, in terms of the Act, shall appoint a person in terms of Section 16(2) of the Act who shall:
- (a) Perform duties on behalf of and report to the Department.
- Bear the authority and powers of ensuring that all necessary activities are executed in terms of the Act. (b)
- (c) Be appointed in terms of the Act to represent employees in all matters relating to health and safety issues on each floor of all the Department's buildings.
- 7.5 Designation of Occupational Health and Safety Representatives (OHSRs)
- 7.5.1 The number of health and safety representatives per workplace of the Department will be as allocated and agreed to from time to time by the OHSC.
- 7.5.2 Only departmental officials who are appointed in a full-time capacity at a specific work place and who are familiar with the conditions and activities at such a workplace will be eligible to be nominated and elected as health and safety representatives.
- 7.5.3 Health and safety representatives will be nominated from amongst the employees at a workplace and if the nominees accept, they will be appointed accordingly, and issued with appointment letters. Where more nominations are received than the number of health and safety representatives required, a ballot will take place to democratically elect the required number of representatives. In this situation the employer may also call for, and consider volunteers for such a position.

- 7.5.4 Only where the process above does not provide the required number of health and safety representatives, will the employer be allowed to designate for a specified period, employees at such a workplace, as health and safety representatives. In this situation the employer may also call for, and consider, volunteers for such a position.
- 7.5.5 The term of office of a health and safety representative will be two (2) years.
- 7.5.6 A health and safety representative may be removed from office for the following reasons:
- (a) Dereliction of duty.
- (b) Repeated failure to carry out their assigned duties or instructions.
- The request for the removal of a health and safety representative may be instigated by employees in the workplace or the employer. If a representative is found guilty after an enquiry, the employer will issue a letter informing him/her that he/she has been removed from the position of health and safety representative.
- 7.5.8 In accordance with Section 18(4) of the Act, a health and safety representative shall not incur any civil liability by reason of the fact that he/she failed to do anything, which he/she may do or is required to do in terms of the Act.
- When a position of health and safety representative becomes vacant because of a resignation/transfer 7,5.9 or due to death or removal from office, the provisions of paragraphs 8 i to iv will apply with regard to the filling of the vacancy.
- The Functions of Occupational Health and Safety Representatives 7.6
- Conduct health and safety audits in order to check the effectiveness of health and safety measures. 7.6.1
- Together with the employer investigate incidents and complaints from employees regarding health and 7.6.2 safety matters and report them in writing to the OHSC.
- Make representations regarding the safety of the workplace to the employer, or to the health and safety 7.6.3 committee or where the representations are unsuccessful to a Health and Safety Inspector.
- 7.6.4 Conduct inspections of the workplace after notifying the employer of the planned inspection.

- 7.6.5 Participate in discussions with the Inspectors at the workplace and accompany Inspectors on inspections.
- 7.6.6 Inspect documents with the consent of the employer and be accompanied by a technical advisor during an inspection.
- Work in collaboration with the Department in promoting a safe and health hazard free environment. 7.6.7
- 7.6.8 Serve as member of the OHSC, without derogating from his/her responsibility as an OHSR.
- 7.6.9 Attend OHSC meetings.

8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATION

8.1 The Accounting Officer shall make a determination of needs in terms of Occupational Health and Safety requirements according to the designated Departmental budget for a given financial year.

MONITORING AND EVALUATION 9.

- The Directorate Policy and Planning will monitor and evaluate the implementation and impact of these 9.1 guidelines in terms of all programmes and sub-programmes in the Department.
- 9.2 The Occupational Health and Safety Officer and the OHSC will perform investigations with regard to compliance and impact of these guidelines in terms of all programmes and sub-programmes in the Department.

POLICY ADOPTION AND REVIEW 10.

- 10.1 This policy shall be assessed in two years from its effective date to determine its effectiveness and appropriateness. This policy may be assessed before that time as necessary to reflect substantial organisational etc. changes at the Department or any change required by law.
- 10.2 Deviations from this policy must be approved by the Accounting Officer.

DEPARTMENTAL POLICY ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

ROVAL licy is: ed / Not Alpa ents:	proved-					·į
ed / NGt Alpy	proved-			·		. <u>j</u>
	proved	25				• <u>į</u>
ents:			***************************************	,		. <u>j</u>
	3				•••••	. <u></u>
			(ii			
				ŷ		
OF DEPAR	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
	OF DEPART	OF DEPARTMENT				

DATE



INTERNAL MEMO

DATE:	27 JULY 2018	REF. NO.	
то:	THE DIRECTOR: STRATEGIC PLANNING		
FROM:	THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR: POLICY AND RESEARCH MANAGEMENT SERVICES		
SUBJECT:	SUBMISSION FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVIEWED DEPARTMENTAL POLICIES ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY AND HEALTH AND PRODUCTIVITY MANAGEMENT		

Dear Ms. Bekebeke

Please find attached the final drafts of the reviewed departmental policies on Occupational Health and Safety and Health and Productivity Management, for your perusal and consideration, which have been circulated departmentally for inputs and which are hereby submitted for approval by the Head of Department (HOD).

Regards,

Mr. T. Ferreira

Manager: Policy and Research Management Services



INTERNAL MEMO

DATE:	27 JULY 2018	REF. NO.	
то:	THE HEAD OF DEPARTMENT (HOD)		
FROM:	THE DIRECTOR: STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT		
COPY:	THE CHIEF DIRECTOR: CORPORATE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES		
SUBJECT:	SUBMISSION FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVIEWED DEPARTMENTAL POLICIES ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY AND HEALTH AND PRODUCTIVITY MANAGEMENT		

Purpose

The purpose of this submission is to obtain approval from the Head of Department (HOD) for the
operationalization within the Department of the reviewed departmental Policy on Occupational
Health and Safety as well as the reviewed departmental Policy on Health and Productivity
Management.

Recommendations

- 1. The final drafts of these policies have been circulated departmentally by the Communication and Marketing Services Unit.
- 2. It is therefore recommended that the HOD approve these reviewed policies as departmental policy.
- 3. Please see e-mail attached of the Evidence of Departmental Consultation.

INTERNAL MEMO - DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND PUBLIC WORKS | 2 SUBMISSION FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVIEWED **DEPARTMENTAL POLICIES ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND** SAFETY AND HEALTH AND PRODUCTIVITY MANAGEMENT

MS. B. BEKEBEKE DIRECTOR: STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT Recommended / Not Recommended	06 08 208 DATE
MS. A. MPOTSANG CHIEF DIRECTOR: CORPORATE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES	DATE
Recommended / Not Recommended	
MR. K. NOGWILI HEAD OF DEPARTMENT	DATE
Policy Approved / Policy Not Approved	



the dr&pw

Department:
Roads and Public Works
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

REVIEWED DEPARTMENTAL POLICIES ON OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY AND HEALTH AND PRODUCTIVITY MANAGEMENT

SUBMISSION FOR APPROVAL 27 JULY 2018

EVIDENCE OF CONSULTATION WITH DEPARTMENTAL STAKEHOLDERS

TFerreira - POLICIES FOR DEPARTMENTAL CONSULTATION

From:

DRPW-Info

To:

ABavasah; ABrand; AFanie; AFembers; AKula; ALesotho; ALKoopman; amaina@vodamail.co.za; AMasisi; AMkhize; AMoeti; AMofokeng; AMokwadi; AMotlagodisa; AMpotsang; andre.jooste17@gmail.com; AnthonyL; APulen; arpinm7@gmail.com; ARudman; ASwanepoel; Babalwa Bekebeke; BBarends; BBobeje; BChotelo; BCloete; BDamon; BGoba; BMazwi; BMeruti; BMontshiwa; BonoloMakoko; BosmanP; BPitso;

BSedisho; BSemau; BSlingers; bslingers@vodamail.co.za; BValentine;

c28robertson@gmail.com; CAbrahams; CAdams; CBailey; cbailey@vodamail.co.za; CDenysschen; CFourie; CGeweldt; ChristinaF; CKakora; CMrwebi; CRabaji; CRobertson; CValentine; CvanRooi; DBingwa; denicebingwane460@gmail.com; DGaehete; DKowa; DMaqutyana; DMokgatlhe; DMokoena; DMonyamane; DMwembo; DPetersen; DPhirisi; DRPW-Info; DRPW-Switchboard; DSwartz; DTsoai; DvdMerwe; EBlaauw; EBreytenbach; ed.simon19@gmail.com; EduPlessis; EJobe; EJonkers; EKhatwane; EKruger; ELecwedi; EMichaels; emodise@vodamail.co.za; EMoreothata; ENodoba; EPino; EricksenA; ESimon; esterhuysek133@gmail.com; FDooling; FMogoje; FPetoro; francesbaardmech@gmail.com; FvanVuuren; GAppels; GCloete; GJacobs; gkeyser@vodamail.co.za; GMeyer; GMoabi; GMolale; gobiditseonerobertmosang@gmail.com; GPietersen; GPino; GRiet; GSalimana; gstuurman17@gmail.com; GThupe; GTopkin; HenerydeWee@gmail.com;

gstuurman17@gmail.com; GThupe; GTopkin; HenerydeWee@gmail.com; hermie@hantam.co.za; HPuley; HvanderMerwe; ICarolus; IFredericks; ILottering; innocentiamlambo@gmail.com; IOliphant; IRammutla; Isaacprins9@gmail.com; ITlhopile; JHanekom; JillianWilliams; JMarx; JMhlongo; JMolale; JMoncho; JMphole; JPienaar; JSehume; JSibiya; JSitler; JSpetember; JTawine; jtgmec@gmail.com; June Erasmus; KAaron;

KatzS; KBeuzana; KBopape; KBritz@ncpg.gov.za; KChomi; KDennis; KEisang;

kenneth.markman@vodamail.co.za; KEricksen; keysergarnett@gmail.com; KHenyekane; KKgomo; KKross; KLawrence; KLeserwane; KMaarman; KMatonkonyane; KMatthews(...)

Date:

6/11/2018 9:13 AM

Subject:

POLICIES FOR DEPARTMENTAL CONSULTATION

Attachments:

T. Arnold - DEPT ICT POLICY - Standards & Guidelines 2018.docx; A. Mkhize - 04-06-2018 - TOR

- Sec & Records Committee Ver 1 Feb. 2018.docx

Good Day Colleagues

Please find attached the Terms of Reference of the new Security and Records Committee, as well as policies for review, namely the Departmental ICT Policy: Standards and Guidelines, Departmental Health and Productivity Management Policy and the Departmental Occupational Health and Safety Policy. It is requested that you kindly review attached documents for your inputs, comments and feedback. The due date for inputs/feedback is Monday, 18 June 2018.

For more information or any clarification regarding the attached documents, please consult with Mr Tom Ferreira, Manager: Policy and Research Management Services.

Contac Number: 053 839 2156 Email: TFereira@ncpq.gov.za



Stay informed by logging on to the following links







Department of Roads and Public Works

Tebogo Leon Turne Complex 9-11 Stokroos Street Squarehilipark Kimberley 8301

Tel: 053 839 2100 Fax: 053 8392290

Trendsetters in infrastructure delivery to change the economic landscape of the province'